Final – December 10, 2018 Updated Draft – December 9, 2018 Draft – October 18, 2018

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting Minutes Tuesday, October 9, 2018

CALL TO ORDER – The October 2018, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by President Jonal Beck on Tuesday, October 9, 2018, at 9:31am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Joyce Turner was present.

WELCOME – President Jonal Beck called the meeting to order and welcomed those present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

PRESIDENT – Jonal Beck requested members check the bulletin board for important information including upcoming quilt shows, business cards for those that long arm, and items for sale. Jonal introduced guests and announced October birthdays. Jonal announced that tickets are now on sale for the Road to California in January 2018. Jonal reported Road to California is asking guild members to submit small quilts for display at the show and that she released an email blast that included the guidelines, an application form, and the submission date of no later than Nov. 1, 2018. Jonal announced that the Board sent a sympathy card to Joan and Gerry Olsen in sorrow of the loss of their daughter. Jonal announced the November/December Newsletter is coming out and the deadline to submit articles to Lynne Woods is Oct. 15, 2018. Jonal reported the Newsletter will include members that do long arming and to please contact Lynne Woods for inclusion in the advertisement. Jonal reported she received a request from a friend for CQA to donate a quilt to a committee she's on and Jonal displayed the quilt that her small group of ten people "cranked out" in one day.

TREASURERS REPORT – Judy Hively reported the following account balances for the end of September 2018: checking account \$26,901.877 and savings account \$33,570.03. Judy reported the financial reporting is available on the bulletin board, including expenditures and where we are year to date.

WORKSHOPS – Maria Ring announced that this month's workshop is with Heidi Stagno with seats still available at \$50 each. Maria announced that seats are still available for November's workshop (Winged Star) with Peggy Martin, and that January's workshop is with Arlene Arnold.

COMFORT GIVERS – A representative requested members turn in their Christmas themed quilts in time for the December meeting so we can have a great give away in December.

TRAVEL - Elli Throckmorton announced that tickets are now on sale at the Travel table for the Road to California bus trip on Jan. 26, 2018, at \$65/person.

BLOCK OF THE MONTH (BOM) - Kathy Adams announced the theme of this years BOM is "Be My Neighbor". Kathy reported that each block is 12"x12" finished with directions and patterns posted on the website and printable from home computers. Kathy announced the June, July, September, and October BOMs are posted on the website and that she has the background fabric and a limited number of hard copy patterns available at her table for those without computer access. Kathy encouraged members to put their distinctive touch to their blocks and announced that one member has already taken her July blocks and made a mini quilt. Kathy announced that each one that turns in a block receives a ticket to win that month's blocks and announced the winner of the September blocks.

MISCELLANEOUS – Thelma reported that the small group Material Girls has been working on sorting fabric from the estate of Maryann Tsuji for three months and that participation is requested at her home on Friday, Oct. 19, at 9am to help set up for the sale. Thelma announced the sale is Saturday, 8am, with cotton fabric priced at \$2/yard, fat quarters \$1 each, other fabrics \$1/yard, and specialty fabrics priced a bit more with proceeds going to CQA. Margaret Booker announced she would host dog bed making sessions on Oct. 15 and Oct 25, from 8am to 3pm, with information on the bulletin board and to be included in the newsletter.

SHOW AND TELL – Blanketeer's were today's quilt holders. Ten members presented 1 wall hanging, 1 jelly roll rug, 1 pin cushion, 2 atomic blocks from the Violet Craft workshop, 2 table runners, 2 pillows, and 11 quilts. Joyce Antrim-Sos showed CQA quilts to be donated to the dedication of six homes and one family with two children on Dec. 22, 2018.

SPEAKER - Thelma Atkinson introduced guest speaker Heidi Stagno.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Jonal Beck announced the October 2018 Ways and Means raffle ticket winners, including a spot in tomorrow's workshop, and the winner of the "sign in" award fat quarter pack.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS – Jonal Beck announced today's lunch location and requested folks take home library crates.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING – Tuesday, November 13, 2018, at the Pleasant Valley Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Jonal Beck at 11:56am.

Joyce Turner, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors meeting on December 10, 2018. 12/9/2018